Pacific Lutheran University

Memo to:
User Support Help Desk

From:
Insert the name of your department
Subject:
Identification of student employees

Date:
Insert current date
Our department identifies the following student employees for purposes of documenting their ending term of employment.  I understand this information enables Help Desk support staff to make sure the student is in the correct Windows network group.  Please refer to the "Note to Supervisors" below:
	Name
Last, First, MI
	ePass username
	Supervisor’s name and title
	Ending date
of employment
(i.e., 5/31/08)

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


Note to Supervisors:
· Student employees are no longer restricted to individual computers or hours within your office.  They have access to any campus computer with their ePass logon information.

· It is imperative that all staff members protect files with sensitive University data.  You can ensure the security of these files by:

· Saving all files on Netstor (department or personal folder) or Banserv3

· Not saving files outside of your Windows profile, e.g., files in
C:\docs, 
C:\Documents and settings\all users or other locations that are outside of your profile.
· Permissions to Netstor or Banserv3 folders can be provided for student workers as the need arises.

If you have any questions about moving/saving files to these locations, please contact the Help Desk at x7525.
Supervisor's signature:


Phone ext.:
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